
June 26, 2007 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DIRECTORS, FIELD OPERATIONS 
ACTING DIRECTOR, PRECLEARANCE 
OFFICE OF FIELD OPERATIONS 

Executive Director 
Admissibility Requirements and Migration Control 

Proper Passport Notations When Admission Denied 

When allowing a Withdrawal of Application for Admission, 
Removal, or other immi ration enforcement action, 

For notating admissible aliens' passports, Chapter 15.2 of the Inspector's Field 
Manual (IFM) states: 

When processing a Withdrawal of Application for Admission, IFM Chapter 17.2(c) 
states: 
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For non immigrant visas that are automatically void under section 222(g) of the 
Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), IFM Chapter 15.15 (k) states: 

In the case of Visa Waiver Program Refusals, IFM Chapter 15.?(g) states: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Program Questions or concerns with this guidance may be directed to 
Manager, Admissibility Requirements and Migration Control, at (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Isl 
(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

Attachment 
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